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Ms Jessica McDonnell-Buwalda Direct Dial: 020 7973 3520

London Borough of Camden

Town Hall
Judd Street
London
WC1H 9JE

Dear Ms McDonnell-Buwalda

Our ref: LO1582862

3 October 2024

Arrangements for Handling Heritage Applications Direction 2021

Authorisation to Determine an Application for Listed Building Consent as Seen

Fit

2 WILLOW ROAD LONDON NW3 1TH

Application No 2024/4041/L

Applicant:
Grade of building(s):
Proposed works:

Drawing numbers:

Date of application:
Date of referral by Council:

Mrs Hannah Silva,The National Trust

I

To undertake the full strip and renewal of the existing
original asphalt flat roof coverings to No.2 Willow Road
with matching modern materials to enhance the thermal
performance and leave the roof looking as originally
finished. Works include detailing around existing roof
features chimney stacks, three glazed louvred vent
housings, two large single piece glass domed roof lights,
the main tank room housing, an intake/extract fan
ventilation unit, a concrete flue/chimney and several
plumbing vent pipes of varying sizes. The works will also
involve the parapets at front rear and party walls,
renewal of all lead flashings and re-use of the existing
outlets.

As approved by the local authority.

23 September 2024
23 September 2024

Date received by Historic England: 23 September 2024

Date referred to DLUHC:

3 October 2024

You are hereby authorised to determine the application for listed building consent
referred to above as you think fit.
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In so doing Historic England would stress that it is not expressing any views on the
merits of the proposals which are the subject of the application.

Yours sincerely

Kate Tatlow
Business Officer

E-mail: kate.tatlow@historicengland.org.uk

NB: This authorisation is not valid unless it has been appropriately endorsed by the

Secretary of State.

Officials have considered the information

provided above on behalf of the Secretary of State,

and do not intend to require the application

concerned to be referred.
Signed W C)éa/aww

Date  14/10/2024
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